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October 20, 2008

MEMORANDUM

To: Docket File

From: Carsie D. Mundy (&N~

Chief-Consumer Services Division

Subject: Petition of Atmos Energy Corporation for Approval of Adjustment of its
Rates and Revised Tariff
Docket No. 08-00197

Attached is a complaint received by the Consumer Services Division voicing opposition
to Atmos Energy Corporation’s petition.

Attachments: 1
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FILE NO. 08-

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY
CONSUMER SERVICES DIVISION COMPLAINT

Date:  10/16/08

COMPLAINANT: Thomas Corl
CALLED INBY:  Thomas Corl (called Director Freeman’s Office and spoke with Shiri)

ADDRESS: 314 Brentmeade Drive
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

COUNTY: Rutherford

TELEPHONE NO.: 615-299-4581

CONTACT NO.:
COMPANY: Atmos Energy
COMPLAINT: Complainant voices opposition to the rate increase which has been filed by

Atmos. He states that the current economic problems are forcing families to conserve and he
believes Atmos should be conserving as well.

CONTACTED:
INVESTIGATOR:
RECEIVED BY: Mary S. Kraycirik
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